

Cover Sheet: Request 13170

Psychology, Behavioral and Cognitive Neuroscience

Info

Process	Specialization New/Modify/Close Ugrad
Status	Pending at PV - University Curriculum Committee (UCC)
Submitter	Michael Farrar farrar@ufl.edu
Created	10/12/2018 10:18:15 AM
Updated	12/13/2018 4:12:15 PM
Description of request	drop mac2312 requirement add psb3340 as critical tracking course

Actions

Step	Status	Group	User	Comment	Updated
Department	Approved	CLAS - Psychology 011618000	Julia Graber		10/12/2018
Model BCN PLAN.docx					10/12/2018
College	Conditionally Approved	CLAS - College of Liberal Arts and Sciences	Joseph Spillane	The College Curriculum Committee conditionally approves this request, with the following: 1) please eliminate proposed change number 3, which would need to be submitted as a separate request for each of these courses; 2) please add PSB3340 to the Semester 5 tracking; 3) if the 8-semester plan submitted earlier needs to be updated, please do that here.	10/26/2018
No document changes					
Department	Approved	CLAS - Psychology 011618000	Julia Graber		11/6/2018
Critical Tracking Psychology BCN.3.docx					11/5/2018
College	Approved	CLAS - College of Liberal Arts and Sciences	Joseph Spillane		11/26/2018
No document changes					
Associate Provost for Undergraduate Affairs	Approved	PV - Associate Provost for Undergraduate Affairs	Casey Griffith		12/13/2018
No document changes					
University Curriculum Committee	Pending	PV - University Curriculum Committee (UCC)			12/13/2018
No document changes					
Office of the Registrar					
No document changes					
Student Academic Support System					

Step	Status	Group	User	Comment	Updated
No document changes					
Catalog					
No document changes					
College Notified					
No document changes					

Specialization|Modify for request 13170

Info

Request: Psychology, Behavioral and Cognitive Neuroscience

Description of request: drop mac2312 requirement

add psb3340 as critical tracking course

Submitter: Michael Farrar farrar@ufl.edu

Created: 11/5/2018 10:43:54 PM

Form version: 2

Responses

Specialization Name Behavioral and Cognitive neuroscience

Specialization Code PSY

Effective Term Earliest Available

Effective Year Earliest Available

Is this an Undergraduate Innovation Academy Program No

Current Curriculum for Specialization Psy2012

Psy3213I

PSB3340

Sta2023

Sta3024

BSC2010

BSC2011

MAC2311

MAC2312

EXP3604

PSB4343C, or EAB4714C, or EXP4174C

2 PSB or EXP4000 level courses

14 credits of psychology or neuroscience electives

Proposed Changes 1. Remove MAC2312 as a requirement.

2. Require PSB3340 as a critical tracking course

Pedagogical Rationale/Justification 1. MAC2312 is not needed for undergraduate BCN majors.

2. PSB3340 is better preparation for upper level PSB and EXP courses.

Impact on Other Programs none expected

Assessment Data Review SLO 1 & SLO 2 enhance psychological knowledge

Academic Learning Compact and Academic Assessment Plan none

Critical Tracking records each student's progress in courses that are required for entry to each major. Please note the critical-tracking requirements below on a per-semester basis.

For degree requirements outside of the major, refer to CLAS Degree Requirements: [Structure of a CLAS Degree](#).

Equivalent critical-tracking courses as determined by the State of Florida [Common Course Prerequisites](#) may be used for transfer students.

These critical-tracking courses are required: [BSC 2010](#), [MAC 2311](#), ~~[MAC 2312](#)~~, [PSY 2012](#), [PSY 3213L](#), ~~[PSB3340](#)~~, and [STA 2023](#).

Although not required in the first five semesters, additional psychology courses taken in semesters 1-5 count toward the critical-tracking GPA for the major.

Semester 1

- Complete [MAC 1147](#) or [MAC 2311](#)
- 2.4 UF GPA required

Semester 2

- Complete [MAC 2311](#)
- Complete [PSY 2012](#)
- 2.6 UF GPA required

Semester 3

- Complete 2 of the following critical-tracking courses with a 2.6 critical-tracking GPA: [BSC 2010](#), ~~[MAC 2312](#)~~, ~~[PSB3340](#)~~ or [PSY 3213L](#) with a 2.6 critical-tracking GPA
Students should take [PSY 3213L](#) in semester 3 or 4 before taking any additional 3000-level or above psychology courses.
- 2.7 UF GPA required

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Semester 4

- Complete 1 tracking course from [BSC 2010](#), ~~[MAC 2312](#)~~, [PSY 3213L](#), ~~[PSB3340](#)~~ or [STA 2023](#) with a 2.75 critical-tracking GPA
- 2.8 UF GPA required

Semester 5

- Complete the final tracking course ([BSC 2010](#), ~~[MAC 2312](#)~~, [PSY 3213L](#), ~~[PSB3340](#)~~ or [STA 2023](#)) with a 2.75 critical-tracking GPA. Additional psychology courses taken in semesters 1-5 are included in the critical-tracking GPA.
- 2.8 UF GPA required

Semester One		Credits
IUF 1000	What is the Good Life (Gen Ed Humanities)	3
MAC 2311	Analytic Geometry and Calculus 1 (Critical Tracking ; State Core Gen Ed Mathematics) ¹	4
	Foreign language	4-5
	Gen Ed Physical Sciences	3
	Credits	14-15

Semester Two		
MAC 2312	Analytic Geometry and Calculus 2 (Critical Tracking; Gen Ed Mathematics)	4
PSY 2012	General Psychology (Critical Tracking ; State Core Gen Ed Social and Behavioral Sciences)	3
	State Core Gen Ed Composition ; Writing Requirement	3
	Foreign language	3-5
	State Core Gen Ed Humanities	3
	Gen Ed Physical Sciences 3	3
	Credits	16 15- 17 17

Semester Three		
BSC 2010	Integrated Principles of Biology 1 (Critical Tracking ; State Core Gen Ed Biological Sciences)	3
PSY 3213L	Laboratory Methods in Psychology (Critical Tracking)	3
PSB 3340	Behavioral Neuroscience (critical tracking)	6
	Electives (3 credits of foreign language if 4-3-3 option)	3
	Gen Ed Humanities	3
	Credits	15

Semester Four		
BSC 2011	Integrated Principles of Biology 2 (Gen Ed Biological Sciences)	3
STA 2023	Introduction to Statistics 1 (Critical Tracking ; Gen Ed Mathematics)	3
	Elective	3
	Select one foundation-level psychology course:	3
EXP 3604	Cognitive Psychology (Gen Ed Social and Behavioral Sciences)	
or	PSB 3340 Behavioral Neuroscience	
	Gen Ed Physical Sciences	3
	Credits	15

Semester Five

Formatted Table

STA 3024	Introduction to Statistics 2 (Gen Ed Mathematics; counts as a 3000-level or above elective, not in the major)	3
Select one foundation-level psychology course:		3
EXP 3604	Cognitive Psychology (Gen Ed Social and Behavioral Sciences)	
or	or Behavioral Neuroscience	
PSB 3340		
Select one:		3
Approved neuroscience-relevant course outside psychology		
Psychology course (3000-level or above)		<u>3</u>
Electives		6
Credits		15
Semester Six		
Select one:		3
Approved neuroscience-relevant course outside psychology		
Psychology course (Gen Ed Social and Behavioral Sciences; 3000 level or above)		
Gen Ed Composition; Writing Requirement		3
Electives (3000 level or above, not in major)		6
Psychology course (PSB or EXP prefix; 4000 level)		3
Credits		15
Semester Seven		
Elective		3
Electives (3000 level or above, not in major)		6
Psychology course (PSB or EXP prefix; 4000 level)		3
Select one specialized psychology laboratory course:		4
EAB 4714C	Laboratory in Applied Behavior Analysis	
EXP 4174C	Laboratory in Sensory Processes	
PSB 4343C	Laboratory in Cognitive Neuroscience	
PSY 4905	Individual Work	
Credits		16
Semester Eight		
Select 8 credits:		8
Approved neuroscience-relevant course outside psychology		
Psychology courses (3000 level or above)		
Elective (3000 level or above, not in major)		3
Elective		3
Credits		14
Total Credits		120

¹ Take [MAC 1147](#), if needed.

Formatted Table

Formatted Table

 RE: seeking a UCC consult from HHP



○ Janelle, Christopher M

○ Zucker, Alyssa N

Sunday, October 28, 2018 at 10:29 PM

[Show Details](#)

Hi Alyssa:

Just circling back to let you know the Department of HEB has no objection to dropping HSC4624 from the list of approved electives.

Kind regards,

Chris

From: Janelle, Christopher M

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 3:47 PM

To: Zucker, Alyssa N <azucker@ufl.edu>

Subject: RE: seeking a UCC consult from HHP

Thanks for the opportunity to comment, Alyssa.

I will forward this along to colleagues in the Department of Health Education and Behavior, which houses the Trends in International Health course, and get back to you ASAP.

Kind regards,

Chris

From: Zucker, Alyssa N

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 12:46 PM

To: Janelle, Christopher M <cjmj@hhp.ufl.edu>

Subject: seeking a UCC consult from HHP

Dear Dr. Janelle—I am writing today in my capacity as Undergraduate Coordinator in Women's Studies, where we administer the minor Health Disparities in Society. One of your department's courses, HSC 4624 Trends in International Health, currently counts in the minor as a category three elective (you can see more info [here](#)).

Over the past 18 months, a committee has worked on refining the HDS minor based on what we have learned in the past five years of offering the minor, advances in the field toward more explicit structural analysis and equity/justice framing, and changes in course offerings at UF. Among multiple refinements to the minor, one change we are proposing is to our elective structure. We have developed a new description of the elective category, "Health Systems and Social Justice Mission," which now includes course options that focus explicitly and substantially on how health systems are connected with equity and justice issues; that is, each course reflects a focus on both health systems AND equity and justice (rather than either/or).

The committee reviewed existing course descriptions and syllabi that were available online. Based on that information, and in line with the proposed modification, **we have proposed dropping HSC 4624 from the list of approved electives from the minor.**

The minor modification proposal went before the UCC recently and that committee requested that we seek a consultation from HHP about dropping this course. **Could you please let me know if you have any concerns with this proposed drop?** I'm also happy to talk on the phone if you would like me to clarify anything about this request. Thanks. —Alyssa

Alyssa N. Zucker, Ph.D.

Associate Professor and Vada A. Yeomans Chair

Associate Director and Undergraduate Coordinator

Center for Gender, Sexualities, and Women's Studies Research

Box 117352, University of Florida

Gainesville, FL 32611-7352

Phone: 352-273-0384

Subject: health disparities minor

Date: Thursday, August 23, 2018 at 4:31:27 PM Eastern Daylight Time

From: HANSON, STEPHANIE L.

To: Zucker,Alyssa N

Hi Dr. Zucker, this is confirmation that we are supportive of the changes to the Health Disparities in Society minor with the contingency, to which you have already agreed in separate correspondence, that PHC 3603 Critical Issues in Public Health, be retained as part of the course list. We understand you are also retaining PHC 3440 and PHC 4101. We are comfortable with removal of our other courses, which include HSA 3111. HSC 3502, and HSC 4558. Stephanie

Stephanie Hanson, PhD, ABPP (Rp)
Executive Associate Dean
College of Public Health and Health Professions
work phone (352) 273-6377; fax (352) 273- 6199

"Please provide consult with Public health, credit hour requirements for categories A & B, and list out requested changes in the submission form." - [Casey Griffith](#)

1. I have attached email correspondence with Public Health. In line with this consultation, we are no longer seeking to remove PHC 3603, Critical Issues in Public Health from the list of electives. They have approved our other changes.
2. The credit hour requirements are: Category A (3 credits), Category B (6 credits)
3. Requested changes:
 - a. Remove the existing three tiers of electives.
 - b. Add two new tiers: Category A (Theories of Social Inequality, Difference, and Power) and Category B (Health Systems and Social Justice Mission)
 - c. Courses to be offered in Category A (students must take 3 credits from this list)

AFA 3332 Black Feminist and Womanist Theory

AFA 4430 Black Lives Matter

AMH 3340 History of Disability in America

ANT 3451 Race and Racism

ENG 4844 Queer Theory

HIS 3454 Racial Theories in Europe and the U.S.

SYD 3700 Minorities in American Society

SYO 4530 Social Inequality

WST 3015 Interdisciplinary Perspectives in WMS

WST 3415 Transnational Feminism

WST 3603 Sexualities Studies

WST 4641 Lesbian and Gay Studies

- d. Courses to be offered in Category B (students must take 6 credits from this list)

ANT 3478 Global Health Culture

ANT 4462 Culture and Medicine

GEO 3430 Population Geography

GEO 3452 Introduction to Medical Geography
GEO 3454 People and Plagues
HIS 3495 Evolution of Infectious Diseases
PHC 3440 Global Public Health
PHC 3603 Critical Issues in Public Health
PHC 4101 Public Health Concepts
PHI 3459 Medicine and Philosophy
PHI 3633 Bioethics
SYO 4400 Medical Sociology
REL 3908 Religion, Medicine, and Healing
SYP 4730 Sociology of Aging and Life Course
WST 3323 Gender, Bodies, and Health
WST 3703 History of American Medicine
WST 4704 Discrimination and Health

Commented [ANZI]: This course retained at the request of Public Health.